Message #16 (33 lines)

From: jtsyivo@pandora.sf.ca.us ( )
Date: Mon, 15 Feb 1993 07:30:59 PST
To: sovamsu!teolog

Subject: Sholem Aleychem!

Ce:

Welcome to the Roskies family! Where did they end up living?

I hope you've discussed domestic matters, and that David is

ready to get down to work.

As for your work, I think the highest priorities are:

1. Getting the Nikolskaya office and Judaica library ready

for use. (I.e. tell those students to bring their screw-drivers).

2. Get publicity going on the new program we're openning next year -
through the va'ad and other media.

(otherwise we won't have good applicants.)

3. Replacing Slava with a better and cheaper driver.

I assume Roskies and Shulman will meet tommorow, Tuesday.
Shulman should know that his classes are a real course. He will
give an exam at the end of the term, and will grade the students.
He can require of them whatever he thinks he should.
<Return> for more, (Q)uit:
Everybody should take attendance. The new rules are in effect. Miss
1/4 of classes - and you're penalized one full Russian grade. Please
ask Dovid to reiterate this in class.

I'm eagerly awaiting your "more to come". David

(E)rase, (R)eply, (8)ave, (Q)uit, (N)ew:



